From: Terry Welch

To: Whitney Rehm
Subject: [*EXTERNAL*] - RE: 2024 Certified Appraisal Roll Agenda Item
Date: Thursday, August 8, 2024 6:32:38 PM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.pnq

**%%* This is an email from an EXTERNAL source. DO NOT click links or open attachments
without positive sender verification of purpose. Never enter USERNAME, PASSWORD or sensitive

information on linked pages from this email. *****

Looks good! Thanks, Terry

From: Whitney Rehm <wrehm@prospertx.gov>
Sent: Thursday, August 8, 2024 9:52 AM

To: Terry Welch <twelch@bhlaw.net>

Subject: 2024 Certified Appraisal Roll Agenda ltem

Terry,
For your review.

Thank youl!

Whitney Rehm
Budget Officer & Grants Administrator

250 W. First Street

Suite 307, Prosper, Texas 75078
T: 972.569.1015

C: 214.548.7564
wrehm@prospertx.gov
prospertx.gov

Confidentiality notice: This email and any files accompanying its transmission are intended
only for the recipient to whom it was addressed. This email may contain information that is
legally privileged, confidential, or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are
not the intended recipient, be advised that the unauthorized use, disclosure, duplication,
distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance on this information is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this in error, please notify the sender by return email and then remove
itimmediately from your system.

iPlease be aware.
iThis email originated from a mailbox outside of your organization.
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